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Addendum No. 2 

To:  Pre-Bid Conference Attendees 

From: Shannon McIntyre 
City of Mobile Architectural Engineering Department 

Re: Mill Street Park – Drainage and Playground Improvements 
Project #PR-082-21 

Date:  October 16, 2023 

This Addendum forms a part of, and modifies, the Bid Documents for the above referenced project, 
dated September 18, 2023.  Acknowledge the receipt of this Addendum No. 2 and all subsequent 
Addenda, if any, in the space provided on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject Bidder to 
disqualification. 

General:     

Drawings:   Attached Drawings, dated Addendum #2 October 16, 2023, shall replace Issued for    
      Bid Drawings dated September 18, 2023 and October 11, 1023. 

RFI’s:  

Question:  In the disturbed areas where we put new sod, do we need to fill 4” of topsoil, or will the 
existing topsoil be suitable? 
Answer:  Contractor is responsible for sod to be maintained for 30 days past Substantial 
Completion.  Contractor shall make the determination if new soil is required in order for sod to 
thrive.  If sod is not green and a minimum of 85% filled at 30 days past Substantial Completion, 
Contractor will be responsible to replace with 30 calendar days restarting.  It is the Contractors 
responsibility to water sod as part of the maintenance if required.   

Question:  For the parking area, I would like to confirm that we are to cut out about 3 ft of the 
existing ground to build up 24” of structural fill and 6” of crushed aggregate base. 
Answer:  Correct.   



 
2 

 

Question:  Is there an engineer’s estimate for this project? 
Answer:  There is not a provided budget available.   
 
Question:  Is the construction fence around the perimeter a temporary chain link fence or the 
orange safety fence? 
Answer:  The Contractor is responsible for maintaining the safety of the site and use Contractors 
means and methods to provide.   
 
Question:  The drainage that runs through the playground area conflicts with some of the 
playground equipment posts. How do we work around that?  
Answer:  See issued plans in this Addendum No. 2.    
 
Question:  Is the existing chain link fence to be removed? 
Answer:  Correct.  
 
Question:  Does the prime contractor need to be a certified playground installer, or can a 
subcontractor be the one who is certified? 
Answer:  The Sub-Contractor can be the certified installer.  
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
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CONSIDERATION LOCAL SOIL CONDITIONS, TRAFFIC
LOADING, & OTHER APPLICABLE DESIGN FACTORS.

8" MIN THICKNESS GUIDELINE

1.  GRATES/SOLID COVERS SHALL MEET H-20 LOAD RATING FOR
     30" PEDESTRIAN & 12" - 30" STANDARD & SOLID

4" MIN ON 12" - 24"
6" MIN ON 30" & 36"

MINIMUM PIPE BURIAL
DEPTH PER PIPE
MANUFACTURER

RECOMMENDATION

BOTTOM FLANGE OF
FRAME MUST BE
SUPPORTED BY
CONCRETE COLLAR

TOP SOIL

18" MIN THICKNESS 18" MIN THICKNESS

BOTTOM FLANGE OF
FRAME MUST BE
SUPPORTED BY
CONCRETE COLLAR

ISSUED
FOR
BID




	2023_1016 Addendum #2 2.pdf
	2023_1016 Addendum #2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	2019-070-1-TITLE
	2019-070-1-NOTES
	2019-070-1-EXISTING
	2019-070-1-SITE PLAN
	2019-070-1-GRADING
	2019-070-1-DETAILS

	2023_1011 Addendum #1.pdf
	2023_1011 Addendum #1.pdf
	2023_0918 IFB - MILL STREET
	LC100 V2.pdf

	2023_0918 IFB - MILL STREET
	LH100 V2.pdf







